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1 The Regulations are currently codified in the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 15 CFR parts 730– 
774 (2013). The charged violation occurred in 2009. 
The Regulations governing the violations at issue 
are found in the 2009 version of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (15 CFR parts 730–774). The 2013 
Regulations set forth the procedures that apply to 
this matter. 

2 50 U.S.C. app. 2401–2420 (2000). Since August 
21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse and the 
President, through Executive Order 13222 of August 
17, 2001 (3 CFR, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which 
has been extended by successive Presidential 
Notices, the most recent being that of August 15, 
2012 (77 FR 49699 (Aug. 16, 2012)), has continued 
the Regulations in effect under the International 
Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701, 
et seq.) (2006 & Supp. IV 2010). 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

Order Relating to Yaming Nina Qi 
Hanson 

In the Matter of: Yaming Nina Qi Hanson, 
#1003, 2 Unit, 40 Bldg., Xuriwan Garden, 
Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, Guangdong 
Province, People’s Republic of China, 
Respondent 

Order Relating to Yaming Nina Qi 
Hanson 

The Bureau of Industry and Security, 
U.S. Department of Commerce (‘‘BIS’’), 
has notified Yaming Nina Qi Hanson, of 
Zhuhai, Guangdong Province, People’s 
Republic of China (‘‘Qi Hanson’’), of its 
intention to initiate an administrative 
proceeding against Qi Hanson pursuant 
to Section 766.3 of the Export 
Administration Regulations (the 
‘‘Regulations’’),1 and Section 13(c) of 
the Export Administration Act of 1979, 
as amended (the ‘‘Act’’),2 through the 
issuance of a Proposed Charging Letter 
to Qi Hanson that alleges that Qi 
Hanson committed one violation of the 
Regulations. Specifically, the charge is: 

Charge 1 15 CFR 764.2(g): 
Misrepresentation and Concealment of 
Facts in the Course of an Investigation 

On or about January 29, 2009, Qi 
Hanson made false or misleading 
statements to the U.S. Government in 
the course of an investigation. 
Specifically, in relation to an 
investigation of unlicensed exports to 
the People’s Republic of China 
(‘‘China’’) of 20 autopilots, items subject 
to the Regulations, and valued at 
approximately $90,340, during an 
interview with a BIS special agent and 
an FBI special agent on or about January 
29, 2009, Qi Hanson represented that 
several old university classmates in 
China provided her with $75,000 to 
purchase the autopilots from the 
Canadian seller. Qi Hanson knew at the 
time she made this statement to the 
agents that it was false and that in fact 

Fang Yu, President of Xi’an XiangYu 
Aviation Technical Group of Xian, 
China, had given her money to finance 
the entire purchase. 
In so doing, Qi Hanson committed one 
violation of section 764.2(g) of the 
Regulations. 

Whereas, BIS and Qi Hanson have 
entered into a Settlement Agreement 
pursuant to Section 766.18(a) of the 
Regulations, whereby they agreed to 
settle this matter in accordance with the 
terms and conditions set forth therein; 
and 

Whereas, I have approved of the terms 
of such Settlement Agreement; 

It is therefore ordered: 
First, that for a period of fifteen (15) 

years from the date of this Order, Qi 
Hanson, with a last known address of 
#1003, 2 Unit, 40 Bldg., Xuriwan 
Garden, Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, 
Guangdong Province, People’s Republic 
of China, and when acting for or on her 
behalf, her successors, assigns, 
representatives, agents, or employees 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as 
‘‘Denied Person’’), may not, directly or 
indirectly, participate in any way in any 
transaction involving any commodity, 
software or technology (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as ‘‘item’’) 
exported or to be exported from the 
United States that is subject to the 
Regulations, or in any other activity 
subject to the Regulations, including, 
but not limited to: 

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using 
any license, License Exception, or 
export control document; 

B. Carrying on negotiations 
concerning, or ordering, buying, 
receiving, using, selling, delivering, 
storing, disposing of, forwarding, 
transporting, financing, or otherwise 
servicing in any way, any transaction 
involving any item exported or to be 
exported from the United States that is 
subject to the Regulations, or in any 
other activity subject to the Regulations; 
or 

C. Benefitting in any way from any 
transaction involving any item exported 
or to be exported from the United States 
that is subject to the Regulations, or in 
any other activity subject to the 
Regulations. 

Second, that no person may, directly 
or indirectly, do any of the following: 

A. Export or reexport to or on behalf 
of the Denied Person any item subject to 
the Regulations; 

B. Take any action that facilitates the 
acquisition or attempted acquisition by 
the Denied Person of the ownership, 
possession, or control of any item 
subject to the Regulations that has been 
or will be exported from the United 

States, including financing or other 
support activities related to a 
transaction whereby the Denied Person 
acquires or attempts to acquire such 
ownership, possession or control; 

C. Take any action to acquire from or 
to facilitate the acquisition or attempted 
acquisition from the Denied Person of 
any item subject to the Regulations that 
has been exported from the United 
States; 

D. Obtain from the Denied Person in 
the United States any item subject to the 
Regulations with knowledge or reason 
to know that the item will be, or is 
intended to be, exported from the 
United States; or 

E. Engage in any transaction to service 
any item subject to the Regulations that 
has been or will be exported from the 
United States and which is owned, 
possessed or controlled by the Denied 
Person, or service any item, of whatever 
origin, that is owned, possessed or 
controlled by the Denied Person if such 
service involves the use of any item 
subject to the Regulations that has been 
or will be exported from the United 
States. For purposes of this paragraph, 
servicing means installation, 
maintenance, repair, modification or 
testing. 

Third, that, after notice and 
opportunity for comment as provided in 
section 766.23 of the Regulations, any 
person, firm, corporation, or business 
organization related to the Denied 
Person by affiliation, ownership, 
control, or position of responsibility in 
the conduct of trade or related services 
may also be made subject to the 
provisions of the Order. 

Fourth, Qi Hanson shall not take any 
action or make or permit to be made any 
public statement, directly or indirectly, 
denying the allegations in the Proposed 
Charging Letter or the Order. The 
foregoing does not affect Qi Hanson’s 
testimonial obligations in any 
proceeding, nor does it affect its right to 
take legal or factual positions in civil 
litigation or other civil proceedings in 
which the U.S. Department of 
Commerce is not a party. 

Fifth, that the Proposed Charging 
Letter, the Settlement Agreement, and 
this Order shall be made available to the 
public. 

Sixth, that this Order shall be served 
on Qi Hanson, and shall be published in 
the Federal Register. 

This Order, which constitutes the 
final agency action in this matter, is 
effective immediately. 
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1 See Antidumping Duty Orders: Steel Concrete 
Reinforcing Bars From Belarus, Indonesia, Latvia, 
Moldova, People’s Republic of China, Poland, 
Republic of Korea and Ukraine, 66 FR 46777 
(September 7, 2001). On August 9, 2007, the 
Department revoked the antidumping duty order on 
steel concrete reinforcing bars from the Republic of 
Korea. See Steel Concrete Reinforcing Bars from 
South Korea: Revocation of Antidumping Duty 
Order, 72 FR 44830 (August 9, 2007). 

2 See Initiation of Five-Year (‘‘Sunset’’) Reviews, 
77 FR 39218, 39219 (July 2, 2012). 

3 See Steel Concrete Reinforcing Bars From 
Belarus, Indonesia, Latvia, Moldova, Poland, 
People’s Republic of China and Ukraine: Final 
Results of the Expedited Second Sunset Reviews of 
the Antidumping Duty Orders; 77 FR 70140 
(November 23, 2012). 

4 See Steel Concrete Reinforcing Bar From 
Belarus, China, Indonesia, Latvia, Moldova, Poland, 
and Ukraine, 78 FR 41079 (July 9, 2013). 

Issued this 16th day of July 2013. 
David W. Mills, 
Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Export 
Enforcement. 
[FR Doc. 2013–17513 Filed 7–19–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

International Trade Administration 

[A–449–804; A–455–803; A–560–811; A– 
570–860; A–822–804; A–823–809; A–841– 
804] 

Steel Concrete Reinforcing Bars From 
Belarus, Indonesia, Latvia, Moldova, 
Poland, the People’s Republic of 
China, and Ukraine: Continuation of 
Antidumping Duty Orders 

AGENCY: Import Administration, 
International Trade Administration, 
Department of Commerce. 
SUMMARY: As a result of the 
determinations by the Department of 
Commerce (‘‘Department’’) that 
revocation of the antidumping duty 
orders 1 on steel concrete reinforcing 
bars from Belarus, Indonesia, Latvia, 
Moldova, Poland, the People’s Republic 
of China (‘‘PRC’’), and Ukraine would 
likely lead to continuation or recurrence 
of dumping, and by the International 
Trade Commission (‘‘ITC’’) that 
revocation of the antidumping duty 
orders would likely lead to continuation 
or recurrence of material injury to an 
industry in the United States, the 
Department is publishing this notice of 
the continuation of the antidumping 
duty orders. 
DATES: Effective Date: July 22, 2013. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Nancy Decker, AD/CVD Operations, 
Office 1, Import Administration, U.S. 
Department of Commerce, 14th Street 
and Constitution Avenue NW., 
Washington, DC 20230; telephone (202) 
482–0916. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background 

On July 2, 2012, the Department and 
the ITC initiated the second sunset 
reviews of the antidumping duty orders 
on steel concrete reinforcing bars from 
Belarus, Indonesia, Latvia, Moldova, 
Poland, the PRC, and Ukraine, pursuant 

to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 
1930, as amended (‘‘the Act’’).2 In these 
sunset reviews, the Department 
determined that revocation of the 
antidumping duty orders on steel 
concrete reinforcing bars from Belarus, 
Indonesia, Latvia, Moldova, Poland, the 
PRC, and Ukraine would be likely to 
lead to continuation or recurrence of 
dumping and notified the ITC of the 
magnitude of the margin likely to 
prevail should the orders be revoked.3 

On July 9, 2013, pursuant to section 
752(a) of the Act, the ITC published its 
determination that revocation of the 
antidumping duty orders on steel 
concrete reinforcing bars from Belarus, 
Indonesia, Latvia, Moldova, Poland, the 
PRC, and Ukraine would likely lead to 
continuation or recurrence of material 
injury to an industry in the United 
States within a reasonably foreseeable 
time.4 

Scope of the Orders 
The product covered by the orders is 

all steel concrete reinforcing bars sold in 
straight lengths, currently classifiable in 
the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the 
United States (‘‘HTSUS’’) under item 
numbers 7214.20.00, 7228.30.8050, 
7222.11.0050, 7222.30.0000, 
7228.60.6000, 7228.20.1000, or any 
other tariff item number. Specifically 
excluded are plain rounds (i.e., non- 
deformed or smooth bars) and rebar that 
has been further processed through 
bending or coating. 

Although the HTSUS item numbers 
are provided for convenience and 
customs purposes, the written 
description of the scope of the orders 
remains dispositive. 

Continuation of the Orders 
As a result of the determinations by 

the Department and the ITC that 
revocation of these orders would likely 
lead to continuation or recurrence of 
dumping and material injury to an 
industry in the United States, pursuant 
to section 751(d)(2) of the Act, the 
Department hereby orders the 
continuation of the antidumping duty 
orders on steel concrete reinforcing bars 
from Belarus, Indonesia, Latvia, 
Moldova, Poland, the PRC, and Ukraine. 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
will continue to collect antidumping 

duty cash deposits at the rates in effect 
at the time of entry for all imports of 
subject merchandise. The effective date 
of continuation of these orders will be 
the date of publication in the Federal 
Register of this notice of continuation. 
Pursuant to section 751(c)(2) of the Act, 
the Department intends to initiate the 
next five-year review of these orders not 
later than 30 days prior to the fifth 
anniversary of the effective date of 
continuations. 

These five-year sunset reviews and 
notice are in accordance with section 
751(c) of the Act and published 
pursuant to section 777(i)(1) of the Act. 

Dated: July 15, 2013. 
Paul Piquado, 
Assistant Secretary for Import 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2013–17538 Filed 7–19–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–DS–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration 

RIN 0648–XC768 

Endangered and Threatened Species; 
Take of Anadromous Fish 

AGENCY: National Marine Fisheries 
Service (NMFS), National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), 
Commerce. 
ACTION: Notice of final determination 
and discussion of underlying biological 
analysis. 

SUMMARY: NMFS has evaluated the 
Tribal Resource Management Plans 
(Plans) submitted by the Confederated 
Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 
Reservation, the Shoshone-Bannock 
Tribes, and the Nez Perce Tribe to 
NMFS pursuant to the limitation on take 
prohibitions for actions conducted 
under the Tribal Rule of section 4(d) for 
salmon and steelhead promulgated 
under the Endangered Species Act 
(ESA). The Plans specify fishery 
management activities in the Oregon 
and Washington portions of the Snake 
River basin. This document serves to 
notify the public that NMFS, by 
delegated authority from the Secretary 
of Commerce, has determined pursuant 
to the ESA Tribal 4(d) Rule for salmon 
and steelhead that implementing and 
enforcing the Plans will not appreciably 
reduce the likelihood of survival and 
recovery of ESA-listed salmon and 
steelhead. 

DATES: The final determination on the 
Plan was made on July 2, 2013. 
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